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PQ 7265/20 * To ask the Minister for Health the immediate and future plans for the Wicklow 

Municipal District Hospital, Wicklow Town, County Wicklow - John Brady 

 

 

Dear Deputy Brady, 

 

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above 

Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. 

 

The former District Hospital Wicklow is being refurbished in contemplation of egress challenges from 

Acute Care settings for Frail Older Persons domiciled in the general area of mid and south Wicklow.  

The HSE would anticipate that this use is also compatible with that of respite and long-term care 

support into the future together with support already on site (but presently stood down) in the form of a 

day care centre for the elderly of the general Wicklow area. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

__________ 

Jim Curran 

National Director, Estates  

 


